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GENERAL ELECTRIC SOMPANY
176 CURTNER AL I E

SAN JOSE , CALIFOAN 24 35 25

AOY H.BEATON

VICE PRISDENT AND SAaOLU S EXECUTIVE

NUCLEAR ENENGY GROY®

May 14, 1979

Mr. Richard E. Cunningham, Director
Division of Fuel Cycle & Material Saf ety

U. S. Nuclear Qegu]atory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555
Reference: NRC License SNM-1265

Dear Mr. Cunningham:

This letter is to inform you that General Electric
Company will have available, at the time of d decommissicning,
the resources deemed necessary to satisfy its obligation to

decommission its Morris Operation located near Mor+is, Il1li-
nois used for the interim storage of spent fuel.
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